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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,

TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,

TO ASSEMBLY BILL 310

“’At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:
1. Page 2, line 23: after “personal beliefs” insert “ except that an employee may
not deny contraceptive services based on personal beliefs”.
2. Page 2, line 23: after “refusal” insert “permitted under this paraizg/x"aph”.

(END)
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Walkenhorst Barber, Sarah

From: Gau, Maggie

Sent: Wednesday, September 23, 2015 2:10 PM
To: Walkenhorst Barber, Sarah

Subject: Taylor Amendment Edits

Attachments: 201509231348.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hey Sarah,

Thank you for turning the amendment around right away.
Rep. Taylor had a couple of edits. | have scanned and attached a copy for you.
Let me know if you have any questions!

Thanks,
Maggie

Maggie Gau

Office of Representative Chris Taylor
306 West — (608) 266-5342

PO Box 8953

Madison, WI 53708
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NOoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,

TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO ASSEMBLY BILL 310

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as fol],ows
S RHE vy

1 Page 2, line 23: after ¢ personal beh i jnsert “, except that an-employee may

it deny contraceptive services based on tIiersonal beliefs”.

2. Page 2, line 23: after “refusal” insert “permitted under this paragraph”.

(END)
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,
TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO ASSEMBLY BILL 310

\‘/;,

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows: O,&\\@rf :

0% ¢
1. Page 2, line 23: after “personal beliefs” 1nsert “ except that @@]@%{ay
e dewied o Q(U\J\d\@!‘b
contraceptive services based on! ersonal beliefs”.

2. Page 2, line 23: after “refusal” insert “permitted under this paragraph”.

(END)



